From: agencymail <agencymail@customercare.nyc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 12:27 PM

To: mne@3@cb.nyc.gov (CB) <MN@3@cb.nyc.gov>

Subject: City of New York - Correspondence #1-1-1613042 Manhattan CB3 Community
Group Listing Form

From: ()
Subject: Manhattan CB3 Community Group Listing Form

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
() on Thursday, April 16, 2020 at 12:19:55

This form resides at
https://gccO2.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwwwl.nyc.gov%2Fht
ml%2Fmancb3%2Fhtml%2Fforms%2Fcommunity listing.shtml&amp;data=02%7C0O1%7Cagencyincom
ing%40customercare.nyc.gov%7C84a8b49fc8ed4e14948308d7e22202d9%7C73d61799c28440228d4
154cc411929ef%7C0%7C0%7C637226508012722483&amp; sdata=ItyD6pb%2B%2FbxHYtVsdwDjyEOUgD
WFMTFL8GGoth6WnXw%3D&amp; reserved=0

ORGANIZATION OR COMPANY NAME: Fourth Arts Block aka FABnyc
BOUNDARIES: All Lower East Side

Current Areas of Concern: Small Business, Preservation, Arts Culture
Primary Name: Dakota Scott

Primary Address: 70 East 4th Street NY NY 10003

Primary Phone: 212-228-4670

Primary Email: dakota@fabnyc.org

Secondary Name: Ryan Gilliam

Secondary Address: 70 East 4th Street NY NY 10003

Secondary Phone: 212-228-4670

Secondary Email: ryan@fabnyc.org

This Organization Considers Itself a: Advocacy, Cultural Organization Membership

Mission/purpose of organization: To strengthen the cultural vibrancy of the Lower
East Side

What are Your Organization Activities / Primary Functions: We are artists and
organizers working to preserve, sustain, and grow the cultural vibrancy of the
Lower East Side neighborhood.FABnyc was founded in 2001 by a coalition of cultural



and community nonprofits on East 4th Street to save their homes. Today our
commitment to sustaining the cultural character and diversity of the community
extends across the LES: from 14th Street to Canal, from Bowery to the East
River.FABnyc works in partnership with the community - bringing artists and arts
strategies to- Fight physical and cultural displacement- Build collective power and
collaboration- Increase equity and access to cultural resources and public space-
Support local resiliency and community health

Is There a Governing Body: Yes

How is the leadership determined: Other, Appointment

How Often Does the Organization Meet: Member meetings 3-4 x year
How do you Notify People of Meetings: Email

What are the Qualifications or Criteria for Membership: Cultural organizations
based in the Lower East Side for full membership; affiliate membership open to
community based organizations, local institutions, and small businesses.
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